State of Wisconsin

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 1, 2002 FILE REF: Unnamed Wetland Trib., Mud Lake
TO: Laura Bub
FROM: Craig Helker, Water Resources Biologist

SUBJECT: Stream Classification Summary

Rainbow Lake Manor WWTP (formerly Paramski Mobile Home Park) discharges to an unnamed diffuse
wetland steam (Galarneau, 1994). This diffuse stream outlets at Mud Lake, Kenosha County. Previous
classifications are on file (1976, 1994) listing this diffuse wetland stream as Limited Aquatic Life.
Currently, this stream is listed in NR 104 as LAL.

Follow-up field reconnaissance performed in 2000 by Department Staff failed to locate a defined channel
within or exiting the wetland complex.

Based on former stream classifications and the 2000 field reconnaissance, I recommend that the Unnamed
Wetland Tributary to Mud Lake continue to be classified Limited Aquatic Life.
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Paramski Mobile Home Park, Kenosha County
Des Plaines River Drainage Basin

The effluent from the Paramski Mobile Home Park discharges to a
tributary of Mud Lake which has a Q10 of 0 cfs. The effluent is
discharged to a poorly defined channel which flows through a wetland
for less than 0.5 miles before entering Mud Lake., The land use within
the drainsge area is primarily agricultural with some residential
development in the mobile home park and along the lake shore.

Pecommendations

The tributary shall be classified as a wetland. Mud Lake shall be
clagsified as a lake.
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